2023 Board Meeting Schedule

Dear Sir or Madam:

In accordance with Chapter 12L.4.(d) of the San Francisco Administrative Code,
we would like to publicize the following Board of Directors meetings. These
meetings, as well as all other Board of Director meetings at Bernal Heights
Neighborhood Center, are open to the public.

Meeting Dates: 3" Monday of each Month with an exception of Jan/Feb/Dec due
to Holiday.

January 17th, 2023 (Tuesday) July 17", 2023

February 21, 2023 (Tuesday) August 21", 2023

March 20", 2023 September 18", 2023

April 17*, 2023 October 16", 2023

May 15" 2023 November 13 2023 (2nd Monday)
June 19, 2023 December 11", 2023 (2nd Monday)

Time: 5:15pm-7:00pm

Location: Bernal Heights Neighborhood Center
515 Cortland Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94110



From: Ishanique Ritner Gill

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: 2023 Board Meeting Calendars: Bernal Heights Neighborhood Center + Bernal Heights Housing Corp
Date: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 9:56:08 AM

Attachments: LogoSolo.png

BHHC 2023 Board Meeting Schedule.docx (1).pdf
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Happy New Year,

Please see attached

Best,

Ishanique Ritner Gill (She/her)

Administrative Assistant to ED, Bernal Heights Neighborhood Center
515 Cortland Ave, San Francisco Ca 94110

Office: 415-206-2140 Ext: 176

Bhnc.org

Help us keep San Francisco vibrant and affordable for everyone - Donate Today
Follow us on: Facebook and Instagram

Confidentiality Notice: This email transmission may contain confidential or legally privileged information that is only intended for the individual(s)
named in the email address. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution, or other use of the contents
of this email is strictly prohibited. If you receive this email in error, please reply to the sender so that this message can be redirected. Then DELETE the
message from your inbox. Thank you.







BHHC 2023 Board Meeting Schedule

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

Meeting Dates: 4th™ Monday of each Month except for December due to holiday

January 23rd, 2023 July 24th, 2023

February 27th, 2023 August 28th, 2023

March 27th, 2023 September 25th, 2023

April 24th, 2023 October 23rd, 2023

May 22nd, 2023 November 27th, 2023

June 26th, 2023 December 12th, 2023 (Tuesday)

Time: 6:00pm-7:00pm

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

January 17th, 2023 (Tuesday) July 17" 2023

February 21, 2023 (Tuesday) August 21" 2023

March 20", 2023 September 18", 2023

April 17*, 2023 October 16", 2023

May 15" 2023 November 13 2023 (2nd Monday)
June 19%, 2023 December 11", 2023 (2nd Monday)

Time: 5:15pm-7:00pm

Location: Bernal Heights Neighborhood Center
515 Cortland Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94110








